Ptham, Lana AGRIL:EX

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:58 AM
To: Popham, Lana AGRLEX

Cc: Johnson, Lisa E AGRL:EX

Subject: Re: Cabinet ahead of schedule

Sounds great [ will let Elizabeth know

On Sep 13, 2017, at 9:55 AM, Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Michelle,
[ sure didn't expect it to be ahead of schedule! I'm just wrapping up a constituency meeting and
then will drive to the legislature, and so will be there as soon as I can.

Cheers,
Lana

On Sep 13, 2017, at 9:51 AM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Minister Popham,

s.12

| will have the COI form for you outside chambers

Thank you
Michelle

From: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 8:41 AM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Cc: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Cabinet tomorrow

Thanks so much! I'll see you about 11am.

Cheers,
Lana

On Sep 13, 2017, at 5:53 AM, MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
<Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning Minister -- yes, absolutely you can do as you’ve
proposed below. | or Michelle will look for you when you arrive to
provide you with a recusal form for you to complete.
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Thank-you for letting us know
Elizabeth

From: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:14 PM
To: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Cabinet tomorrow

Good Evening Elizabeth,
Tomorrow during Cabinet I will need to recuse myself for
personal reasons for the cannabis discussion. I've informed Geoff

and he suggested I get in touch with you with my question.
s.12

s12 So my question is, can I inform you as I am now so

that I am recused in the minutes without having to be there in
person so I can arrive after the discussion is over?

Thanks,

Lana Popham

Sent from my iPad
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Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX

R R e P PV .~ ¥ =]
From: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 8:41 AM
To: Beale, William AGRLEX; Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX; Wendland, Justine AGRL:EX
Cc: Powell, Charlotte PREM:EX; Colins, Tracey L PREM:EX
Subject: Conflict of Interest Report - December 2017
Attachments: COI Public Notice to Hon L POPHAM.pdf

Good morning,
Please find attached a memo for the Minister.

Thank-you,
Angela

Angela McCartney| Records Management Officer | Cabinet Operations
Ph: 250 356-0256 | e:. Angela.McCartney@gov.bc.ca | m: 049 - 617 Government Street, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC
VBW 9v1
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA Office of the Premier Cabinet Operations MEMORANDUM

Date: February 6, 2018

To:  Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

Re: Conflict of Interest Report — December 2017

A report will be forwarded to the office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner
outlining Conflict of Interest disclosures which pertain to Cabinet decisions made
public during September and December 2017. This will include the matters
referenced in the attachments to this memo.

Elizabeth MacMillan

Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Attachment

Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 952-6748 Location:

PO BOX 9487 STN PROV GOVT Facsimile: 250 387-7392 Room 049 - 617 Government 5t
Victoria BC VBW 9W6 Victoria BC VBW 9W6
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Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX
“

From: Popham, Lana AGRLEX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 9:25 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Cc: Beale, William AGRLEX

Subject: Re: COI Form

Uploaded!

Cheers,

Lana

On Jan 3, 2018, at 1:59 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

It is uploaded, can you please let me know when you have signed it and cab ops will print off.

From: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: COI Form

Hi! Any chance you could load it onto my iPad so | can sign it that way? Otherwise I'll come in
tomorrow.

Cheers,
Lana

On Jan 3, 2018, at 1:27 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lana

Please see the following note, this is the form you have to sign. Are you able to
come to the office 522 If not do you have a scanner, you
could print sign and scan back to me?

Thanks
Lisa

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Hi — s.12
s.12 but Minister Popham needs to fill the form in to confirm that
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Thanks!
Michelle

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: COI Form

Hi Michelle:

I recall you calling me about this I had mentioned to MLP but never saw the form.
Can you please advise topic, what meeting and the date?

Thank you
Lisa

From: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: COI Form

Importance: High

Attached and:
<image001.png>

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: COI Form

Importance: High

Hi Will — the form is attached. Please let me know if you need a word version for any
reason.

Thank you
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-muail the sender immediately and
delete the message
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Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Hi Lisa — I have placed the template in the Cabinet folder on my ipad. Please let me know when she has filled it out and |
will print off!

Thanks!
Michelle

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 1:32 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Thanks Michelle is there any way for you to upload to MLP's IPAD to sign?

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Hi—s.12 . but Minister Popham
needs to fill the form in to confirm that

Thanks!
Michelle

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: COI Form

Hi Michelle:

I recall you calling me about this I had mentioned to MLP but never saw the form. Can you please advise topic, what
meeting and the date?

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

o

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

I, withdrew from the
(Committee Member IName)

discussion of

(Topsc [ Desription)
at on as I have a conflict
{Committee) (Date)
due to
{(General nature of the conflact, e.g. personal reasons)
(Signature of person making the disclosure)
Recesved by: on

(Ssgnature of Secretary of Meeting) {Date)

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 10:12 AM
To: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: COI Form

Importance: High

Hi Will — the form is attached. Please let me know if you need a word version for any reason.

Thank you
Michelle
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Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain

information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message
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Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:57 AM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX

Cc: Beale, William AGRLEX

Subject: Re: COI Form

Hi there - have you been able to chat with the minister?

On Jan 16, 2018, at 4:03 PM, Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Johnson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

MLP s.22 we can ask her then and get back to you

Cheers,
Lisa

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Hi there —have either of you been able to speak with the Minister regarding December 6™?

Thanks!
Michelle

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: COI Form

Hi there,

s.12

Thank you
Michelle

On Jan 5, 2018, at 3:42 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hi Lisa,

Please find attached a copy of the COI for Minister Pophams records (now signed by
Elizabeth as well). | think had mentioned to Will but please ensure the Minister is
aware that she must declare a conflict of interest during each meeting that the issue
arises.

1
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Thank you!
Michelle

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

You're welcome and thank you

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 2:07 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Thank you Lisa — I will have Elizabeth sign and then we will send you a copy

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2018 9:20 AM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: Re: COI Form

MLP has signed the form

Thank you
Lisa

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 3, 2018, at 1:57 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Lisa — | have placed the template in the Cabinet folder on my ipad.
Please let me know when she has filled it out and | will print off!

Thanks!
Michelle

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 1:32 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form

Thanks Michelle is there any way for you to upload to MLP's IPAD to
sign?

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:54 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: COI Form
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Hj—s-12

s.12 ) but Minister Popham needs to fill the
form in to confirm that

Thanks!
Michelle

From: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2018 12:28 PM
To: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: FW: COI Form

Hi Michelle:

I recall you calling me about this I had mentioned to MLP but never
saw the form. Can you please advise topic, what meeting and the
date?

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

Hi Will — the form is attached. Please let me know if you need a word
version for any reason.

Thank you
Michelle

Michelle Massy

Manager | Cabinet Operations

Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC
250.387.0869 | cell: 250-516-0685

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or
organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other

3
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use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in
error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the
message

<COI - Minister Popham.pdf>
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Ehnson. Lisa E AGRI:EX

S e e e o R T e —
From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRLEX
Cc: Beale, William AGRLEX
Subject: RE: COI Form

Hi there — have either of you been able to speak with the Minister regarding December 6"?

Thanks!
Michelle

From: Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:42 PM
To: Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX

Cc: Beale, William AGRI:EX

Subject: Re: COI Form

Hi there,

s.12

Thank you
Michelle

OnJan 5, 2018, at 3:42 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lisa,

Please find attached a copy of the COI for Minister Pophams records (now signed by Elizabeth as well). |
think had mentioned to Will but please ensure the Minister is aware that she must declare a conflict of
interest during each meeting that the issue arises.

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

On Jan 3, 2018, at 1:57 PM, Massy, Michelle E PREM:EX <Michelle.Massy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Lisa — | have placed the template in the Cabinet folder on my ipad. Please let me
know when she has filled it out and I will print off!

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

Hi—s.12
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

Hi Will - the form is attached. Please let me know if you need a word version for any
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
whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. An y
distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and
delete the message

<COI - Minister Popham.pdf>
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CoLumMBIA

Conflict of Interest Disclosure

Lana Popham

I, , withdrew from the
(Committee Member Nanmse)

s.12

Personal reason
due to

(General nature of the conflict, e.g. personal reasons)

Efgyﬁm%@’ person :;a;éiﬂ‘gvtbe disclosure)

20
Received by: - ? s ) o 1@ © { X3

(Signature of Secretary of Meeting) (Date)
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Atkinson, Gregoz AGRI:EX

From: Wendland, Justine AGRLEX

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:43 PM

To: Beale, William AGRLEX; Smith, Jessica C AGRLEX; Atkinson, Gregory AGRLEX; Johnson,
Lisa E AGRLEX

Subject: FW: 187562 Legalization of Non-Medical Cannabis

Attachments: 187562 Donaldson.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYl

Justine Wendland, Administrative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture

250-387-1023 | Justine. Wendland@gov.bc.ca

From: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 3:36 PM

To: Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX

Cc: Correspondence Serv. Sectn, FLNR:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Popham, Lana AGRI:EX; Beale, William AGRI:EX;
Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine AGRI:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX;
Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: 187562 Legalization of Non-Medical Cannabis

Good Afternoon,
Please find attached correspondence from the Honourable Lana Popham, Minister of Agriculture.
Thank you,

Correspondence Services

Ministry of Agriculture

Ph: (250) 387-3036 | Fx: (250) 356-8392 | email: mcu@gov.bc.ca
Please consider the environment before printing this email
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ﬁBRIT[SH
COLUMBIA
December 21, 2017
File: 0280-30
Ref: 187562

Honourable Doug Donaldson

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Room 248

Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8V 1X4

Dear Minister Donaldson:

As you may be aware, I have recused myself from all Cabinet conversations and decisions
related to the upcoming legalization of non-medical cannabis given a potential conflict of
interest. I have disclosed this matter to the Conflict of Interest Commissioner.

Out of an abundance of caution, and in accordance with OIC 439 of 2017 approved and ordered
on November 14, 2017, I am hereby designating to you as the alternate Agriculture Minister with
respect to any Ministerial decisions that may be required related to cannabis. My Deputy
Minister, Wes Shoemaker will brief you regarding Agriculture’s role related to this matter and
will seek your direction on any upcoming decisions.

Thank you in advance for supporting me with this important initiative. Please let me know if
you have any questions regarding this matter.

Yours truly,

’

' .' : \(_mmit@ o

Lana Popham
Minister

cc: Honourable John Horgan
Premier

Don Wright
Deputy Minister to the Premier

Ministry of Agriculture Office of the Minister Mailing Address: Telephone: 250 387-1023
PO Box 9043 Stn Prov Govt Facsimile: 250 387-1522
Victoria BC V8W 9E2
Web Address: hitp://gov.bc.calagri/
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